Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Admin @ VAUG <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 24 September 2020 11:07 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: ANG Yvonne

Subject: Re: Effect Market Value For YN 3808Y (AXA REF: SOM02U1Z)
Hi,

The MV is $20k
Thanks!

Best Regards
Raymond Teo

On Thu, Sep 24, 2020 at 10:57 AM Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@I|kkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Sir/Madam,

Kindly assist to check the market value for YN 3808Y & update Ms Yvonne Ang.

Date Of Accident: 17/9/20

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




Sin Ming AutoCity

160 Sin Ming Drive

Singapore 575722

Showroom/Office: #03-03
Workshops: #08-08/09/10

Tel: 64532121 (4 lines)

Fax: 64599795

Website: www.vinsautogroup.com.sg
Email: admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg

Follow us on :

A E

** w.e.f 15th May 2017, we have shifted location! **
** w.e.f 20th November 2017, we have changed our email address! **



